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Attn: Nancy Marconi, Registrar 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi: 

 
Re: EB-2023-0195 – Toronto Hydro 2025-2029 – Technical Conference  

 
We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Pursuant to Procedural Order No.2, below is 

SEC’s Technical Conference areas of focus and time estimates. 

SEC expects to have follow up questions on interrogatory responses regarding most areas of the 

application, including general matters, rate framework (including PIM), rate base, capital planning, 

capital expenditures, DSP, OM&A, compensation, cost of capital, other revenue, and DVAs. 

Our time estimates are as follows: 

Panel Time Estimate 

1 150 minutes 

2 40 minutes 

3 150 minutes 

Expert 20 minutes 

 
Yours very truly, 
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C. 

 
 
 
Mark Rubenstein 
 
cc:    Brian McKay, SEC (by email) 

Toronto Hydro and intervenors (by email) 
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